From

: KC Kelly kc@gladesmedia.com &

Subject: Fw: HARLEY BROOKS FOR GLADES COUNTY JUDGE 2024 (NON PARTISAN)

Date:
To:

May 10, 2023 at 2:08 PM
Brian Johnson brian@gladesmedia.com

Brian,

Please post this email stream and the attached political rate card online in the political files
for both WAFC AM/FM and WOKC AM/FM on their FCC site.

Thank you! kc

From: Suzanne Walters <suzanne @gladesmedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Harley Brook <Harleyforgladesjudge @gmail.com>

Cc: KC Kelly <kc@gladesmedia.com>

Subject: HARLEY BROOKS FOR GLADES COUNTY JUDGE 2024 (NON PARTISAN)

Dear Harley.,

As per our conversation last night at the Lakeport Community Center, | am
attaching last years

political rate card for Glades Media station. These rates are strictly for planning
purposes and

could possibly be higher for the 2024 elections. Political rates for the primary
election

are available 45 days prior to the Primary Election and 60 days prior to the
General Election.

If you would like to make an appointment to discuss the information that is
required in political

ad scripts NAB political paperwork/political ad contracts and political buys on any
of our Glades

Media stations please feel free to call me at the number below.

Thank You,
Suzanne Walters
Account Executive
Glades Media

863-801-5678 Cell
863-983-3900 Station

2022 4% General lEIection o7 2022

Daypart ] B 60 Second Spots

Daypart 60 Second Spots ]



mailto:Kellykc@gladesmedia.com
mailto:Kellykc@gladesmedia.com
mailto:Johnsonbrian@gladesmedia.com
mailto:Johnsonbrian@gladesmedia.com
http://www.gladesmedia.com/

